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BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

 

Buyer's Name:     
PHONE:  (305) 995-    
Email:    

 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
 
 

 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 
 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:    

MAILING ADDRESS:       

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       
 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 

Miranda James

1621
mjames@dadeschools.net
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3

ITB-20-056-MJ Playground Equipment 

Please find the answers to the questions received for the above-mentioned solicitation. All other terms and conditions

apply. 
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ITB-20-058-MJ PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT  
ADDENDUM #3 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. I have been trying to attend the pre-bid meeting all morning for the attached bid, and I am not 

having any success. Will you please assist me with this? Would it be possible to send me a 
recording or the pre-bid meeting? 
Answer: For a copy of the recording, please submit your request to prr@dadeschools.net.  
 

2. We already have our playground equipment (Playcraft Systems) approved for MDCPS and would 
like to get our other products evaluated and hopefully approved as well.  Can you please send 
me the procedures for getting products approved?  We’re interested in getting the following 
approved:  
 Synthetic Turf safety surfacing   (Need to get our products approved) 
 EPDM PIP safety surfacing           (Need to get our products approved) 
 Shade                                               (Need to get our products approved) 
 Site Furnishings                              (Need to get our products approved) 
 Shelters                                            (Need to get our products approved) 
Answer: Please contact Miami-Dade County Public Schools Facilities Design & Sustainability at 
305 995 1607.  
 

3. Do you happen to know the estimated project value for the project listed above? Right now we 
have this estimated at $95,986. Does that seem accurate? Also, Is there any union requirements 
for this project? Do you have an anticipated construction start/end date yet? 
Answer: There is no project or project value associated with this bid at the moment. Projects 
will be quoted individually throughout the term of the contract from vendors who are 
preapproved on this bid.  
 

4. We attended the Pre Bid meeting this morning for the Playground Equipment. A comment was 
made by your representative regarding Playground Installations & that they would require some 
installers to be certified. We are a GC & would like to know how we can become certified for 
certain equipment. Would you be able to point me in the right direction? 
Answer:  

1. The contractor should contact the manufacturer of the equipment they intend to 
install and request a document indicating that they are authorized to acquire and 
install such equipment, or 

2. Associate Membership in the International Play Equipment Manufacturers 
Association, or  

3. Any other playground equipment manufacturer/installer association. 
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